
1

Fay Humpherson

Subject: FW: Invalid notification for case SDNP/24/01040/HOUS
Attachments: 6415_PL08 PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN.pdf; form_2_assumption_of_liability.pdf

From: Claire Coles 
Sent: 19 March 2024 16:17
To: dcplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Invalid notification for case SDNP/24/01040/HOUS

This Message originated outside your organization.

Please find attached information to validate applications SDNP/24/01040/HOUS and SDNP/24/01041/LIS.

I can confirm my agreement to the following revised description:

'Demolition of existing two-storey extension replaced with new two-storey extension on northern
elevation, replacement porch on west elevation and replacement roof over bow window on south
elevation

The two ‘roof lights’ you are referring to are drawn to represent loft access hatches and we wouldn’t therefore
show these on the roof plan or in elevation. To clarify, we have annotated these as such on the attached first
floor plan which can be sent to replace the current first floor plan.

Claire Coles BA(Hons) MSc MRTPI
Principal Planner
Claire@genesistp.co.uk

26 Chapel Street
Chichester
West Sussex
PO19 1DL

www.genesistp.co.uk

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the {Message Recipients}. If you are not the {Message Recipients} you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify {Display Name} immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail
from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive
late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Ltd therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of
e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.

Genesis Town Planning Ltd, 3 Johnsons Barns, Waterworks Road, Petersfield, GU32 2BY. Registered in England and Wales, Company Number 6849869
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Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.


